Message

From: Khaled Hawash [/O=CIMA-PLUS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KHALED.HAWASH)]

Sent: 7/23/2015 9:14:35 PM

To: Giovani Bottesini [/O=CIMA-PLUS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Giovani Bottesinc47]

cC: Brian Applebee [/O=CIMA-PLUS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=brian.applebee]

Subject: FW: Redhill Safety Review

| sent this email to Sam yesterday. | will call him tomorrow to confirm.

Khaled Hawash

Traffic Engineering

CIMVA 25-

CIMA+

Partners in Excellence

3027 Harvester Road, Suite 400

Burlington Ontario L7N 3G7

CANADA

Tel: 289-288-0287 ext. 6809 / Fax: 289-288-0285
Cell.: 2897001727

é Do you really need to print this email? Let's protect the environment!

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete it in its entirety.

From: Khaled Hawash

Sent: July-22-15 4:24 PM

To: Sam.Capostagno@hamilton.ca
Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review
Hello Sam,

Please let me know what time is best work for you for the meeting on Thursday July 29, 2015.

Regards,

Khaled Hawash

Traffic Engineering

CIVA 25-

CIMA+

Partners in Excellence
3027 Harvester Road, Suite 400
Burlington Ontario L7N 3G7
CANADA
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Tel: 289-288-0287 ext. 6809 / Fax: 289-288-0285
Cell.: 2897001727

é Do you really need to print this email? Let's protect the environment!

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete it in its entirety.

From: Brian Applebee

Sent: July-22-15 3:38 PM

To: Capostagno, Sam

Cc: Giovani Bottesini; Khaled Hawash
Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

Thanks Sam, Khaled/Giovani will be in touch to coordinate.

Brian

Brian Applebee

CIVA 25-

Partners In exxelence

Burlington
Tel: 289-288-0287 ext. 6810
Cell: 289-684-2594

From: Capostagno, Sam [mailto:Sam.Capostagno@hamilton.ca]
Sent: July-22-15 3:37 PM

To: Brian Applebee

Subject: Re: Redhill Safety Review

Hello Brian. Next Thursday is fine. Thanks Sam.

From: Brian Applebee [mailto:Brian.Applebee@cima.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 08:09 AM
To: Capostagno, Sam

Cc: Khaled Hawash <Khaled.Hawash@cima.ca>; Giovani Bottesini <Giovani.Bottesini@cima.ca>

Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

Good Morning Sam:

| hate to do this, but would it be possible to reschedule this meeting to later next week? Perhaps next Thursday?

Something critical has come up here on a project with the MTO and it requires our staff to be dispatched for a few
consecutive days. That leaves us without Giovani and Khaled to meet with you.

Please let me know.
Regards,

Brian
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Brian Applebee

CIVA 2--

Partners In esoslencs

Burlington
Tel: 289-288-0287 ext. 6810
Cell: 289-684-2594

From: Capostagno, Sam [mailto:Sam.Capostagno@hamilton.ca]
Sent: July-21-157:31 PM

To: Giovani Bottesini

Subject: Re: Redhill Safety Review

Hello Giovani

If possible please meet me at the public works yard at 330 Wentworth St North. My number is 905-973-4054

Thanks
Sam

From: Giovani Bottesini [ mailto:Giovani.Bottesini@cima.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 08:15 AM

To: Capostagno, Sam

Cc: Giovani Bottesini <Giovani.Bottesini@cima.ca>
Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

3 pmis good for us.
Please let us know the best location to meet you.

Also, if you could provide us with your phone number... My cell phone is 905-464-4504.

Thanks!

From: Capostagno, Sam [mailto:Sam.Capostagno@hamilton.ca]
Sent: July-20-15 4:49 PM

To: Giovani Bottesini

Subject: Re: Redhill Safety Review

Hello Giovani. Time after 3 pm be fine. Thank. Sam

From: Giovani Bottesini [ mailto:Giovani.Bottesini@cima.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 02:43 PM

To: Capostagno, Sam

Cc: Giovani Bottesini <Giovani.Bottesini@cima.ca>
Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

Hello Sam.
What would be the earliest time that we could meet on Thursday?

From: Brian Malone
Sent: July-20-15 2:22 PM
To: Capostagno, Sam
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Cc: Brian Applebee; Giovani Bottesini; Khaled Hawash
Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

Thanks Sam. | am not able to make it on Thursday, but two of our engineering staff were going to me making their field
visit that evening. I’'m going to request that they contact you to coordinate and time and location to meet and they can

take a ride-along with your patrolman as well as discuss things with you.

Thanks again for your assistance.

Brian Malone

CIMA+

Burlington, Ontario

Tel: 289-288-0287 x 6802
Cell: 905-466-0421

From: Capostagno, Sam [mailto:Sam.Capostagno@hamilton.ca]
Sent: July-17-15 7:13 PM

To: Brian Malone

Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

Hi Brian,

Has to our conversation Thursday | was hoping to make it July 23" has my patrolman is off Wednesday. | think it would

be good to have him there

because he is on that road every day and has been doing it for quite some time.

Thanks Sam
After hours Supervisor

From: Brian Malone [mailto:Brian.Malone@cima.ca]
Sent: July-16-15 9:04 AM

To: Capostagno, Sam

Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

Thanks

Brian Malone

CIMA+

Burlington, Ontario

Tel: 289-288-0287 x 6802
Cell: 905-466-0421

From: Capostagno, Sam [mailto:Sam.Capostagno@hamilton.ca]
Sent: July-16-15 9:02 AM

To: Brian Malone

Subject: Re: Redhill Safety Review

Hi Brian. My cell is 905 -973-4054. See You Soon. Thanks Sam.

From: Brian Malone [mailto:Brian.Malone@cima.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 08:41 AM

To: Capostagno, Sam

Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

Thanks Sam. | will contact you later today and we can discuss things. Can you provide me your cell number?
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Brian Malone

CIMA+

Burlington, Ontario

Tel: 289-288-0287 x 6802
Cell: 905-466-0421

From: Capostagno, Sam [mailto:Sam.Capostagno@hamilton.ca]
Sent: July-13-15 7:05 PM

To: Brian Malone

Subject: Re: Redhill Safety Review

Hello Brian, I've been away on vacation. If you want to contact me on this subject please call me between Thursday or
Friday after 3:00pm.

Thanks
Sam

From: Brian Malone [mailto:Brian.Malone@cima.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 04:22 PM

To: Capostagno, Sam

Cc: Matthews-Malone, Betty; Brian Applebee <Brian.Applebee@cima.ca>
Subject: RE: Redhill Safety Review

Thanks,

Sam, if you can let me know a good time to call you Monday we can talk quickly a set a time to meet, ideally next week.

Brian Malone

CIMA+

Burlington, Ontario

Tel: 289-288-0287 x 6802
Cell: 905-466-0421

From: Matthews-Malone, Betty [mailto:Betty.Matthews-Malone@hamilton.ca]
Sent: July-10-15 8:35 AM

To: Capostagno, Sam; Brian Malone

Subject: Redhill Safety Review

Sam, Brian is the consultant that will be undertaking the safety review of the Redhill expressway and | asked him to
make sure that he touches base with you as part of their review. His company is being retained by the Traffic gang to do
the study and your (and your staffs insight) would be great input into the review as you are often the first responders
and almost always at the scene of incidents.

Just wanted to put the two of you in touch.....thanks.
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